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Commencement of Final Phase
Investigations

Pursuant to § 207.18 of the
Commission’s rules, the Commission
also gives notice of the commencement
of the final phase of its investigations.
The Commission will issue a final phase
notice of scheduling, which will be
published in the Federal Register as
provided in § 207.21 of the
Commission’s rules, upon notice from
the Department of Commerce of
affirmative preliminary determinations
in the investigations under sections
703(b) and 733(b) of the Act, or, if the
preliminary determinations are
negative, upon notice of affirmative
final determinations in those
investigations under sections 705(a) and
735(a) of the Act. Parties that filed
entries of appearance in the preliminary
phase of the investigations need not
enter a separate appearance for the final
phase of the investigations. Industrial
users, and, if the merchandise under
investigation is sold at the retail level,
representative consumer organizations
have the right to appear as parties in
Commission antidumping and
countervailing duty investigations. The
Secretary will prepare a public service
list containing the names and addresses
of all persons, or their representatives,
who are parties to the investigations.

Background

On May 31, 2001, a petition was filed
with the Commission and Commerce by
the IQF Red Raspberry Fair Trade
Committee, Washington, DC, alleging
that an industry in the United States is
materially injured and threatened with
material injury by reason of imports of
subsidized and LTFV imports of
individually quick frozen red
raspberries from Chile. Accordingly,
effective May 31, 2001, the Commission
instituted countervailing and
antidumping duty investigations Nos.
701–TA–416 and 731–TA–948
(Preliminary).

Notice of the institution of the
Commission’s investigations and of a
public conference to be held in
connection therewith was given by
posting copies of the notice in the Office
of the Secretary, U.S. International
Trade Commission, Washington, DC,
and by publishing the notice in the
Federal Register of June 6, 2001 (66 FR
30482). The conference was held in
Washington, DC, on June 21, 2001, and
all persons who requested the
opportunity were permitted to appear in
person or by counsel.

The Commission transmitted its
determinations in these investigations to
the Secretary of Commerce on July 16,

2001. The views of the Commission are
contained in USITC Publication 3441
(July 2001), entitled Individually Quick
Frozen Red Raspberries from Chile:
Investigations Nos. 701–TA–416 and
731–TA–948 (Preliminary).

Issued: July 20, 2001.
By the Order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01–18561 Filed 7–24–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337–TA–460]

In the Matter of Certain Sortation
Systems, Parts Thereof, and Products
Containing Same; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on June
25, 2001, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of Rapistan Systems
Advertising Corp. and Siemens Dematic
Corp., both of Grand Rapids, Michigan.
A supplement to the complaint was
filed on July 9, 2001. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain sortation
systems, parts thereof, and products
containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1, 2, 3, 4, 8, 9,
13, 17, 18, 20, 22, 23, 24, 27, 29, 30, 33,
35, 36, 37, 39, 42, 43, 45, 46, 47, and 49
of U.S. Letters Patent 5,127,510. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplement, except for any confidential
information contained therein, are
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC
20436, telephone 202–205–2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are

advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS–
ON–LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David H. Hollander, Jr., Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone 202–205–2746.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2000).

Scope of Investigation
Having considered the complaint, the

U.S. International Trade Commission,
on July 19, 2001, Ordered That—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain sortation systems,
parts thereof, or products containing
same by reason of infringement of
claims 1, 2, 3, 4, 8, 9, 13, 17, 18, 20, 22,
23, 24, 27, 29, 30, 33, 35, 36, 37, 39, 42,
43, 45, 46, 47, or 49 of U.S. Letters
Patent 5,127,510 and whether an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are—Rapistan
Systems Advertising Corp., 425
Plymouth Avenue NE., Grand Rapids,
Michigan 49505.

Siemens Dematic Corp., 507
Plymouth Avenue NE., Grand Rapids,
Michigan 49505.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Vanderlande Industries Nederland BV,
Vanderlandelaan 2, Veghel 5466 RB,
Netherlands.
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Vanderlande Industries Inc., 1600
Parkwood Circle SE., #340, Atlanta,
Georgia 30339–2119.

(c) David H. Hollander, Jr., Esq.,
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street, SW., Room 401,
Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the
Commission investigative attorney,
party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Delbert R. Terrill, Jr. is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and to
authorize the administrative law judge
and the Commission, without further
notice to that respondent, to find the
facts to be as alleged in the complaint
and this notice and to enter both an
initial determination and a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or a cease and
desist order or both directed against that
respondent.

Issued: July 19, 2001.
By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01–18431 Filed 7–24–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Proposed Collection;
Comments Requested

ACTION: Notice of Information Collection
Under Review; Reinstatement, with
change, of a previously approved
collection for which approval has
expired; Violent Criminal Apprehension

Program (VICAP) Crime Analysis
Report.

The Department of Justice (DOJ),
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
has submitted the following information
collection request to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and approval in accordance with
the procedures of the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed
information collection is published to
obtain comments from the public and
affected agencies.

Public comments are encouraged and
will be accepted until September 24,
2001. We request written comments and
suggestions from the public and affected
agencies concerning the proposed
collection of information. Your
comments should address one or more
of the following four points:

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the
agencies estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

Minimize the burden of the collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms of
information technology, e.g., permitting
electronic submission of responses.

Comments and/or suggestions
regarding the items(s) contained in this
notice, especially regarding the
estimated public burden and associated
response time should be directed to
Unit Chief Thomas C. Knowles,
Supervisory Special Agent, VICAP, FBI
Academy, Quantico, VA 22135.

Overview of this information
collection:

(1) Type of Information Collection:
Reinstatement, with change, of a
previously approved collection for
which approval has expired.

(2) Title of the Form/Collection:
Violent Criminal Apprehension Program
(VICAP) Crime Analysis Report.

(3) Agency form number, if any, and
the applicable component of the
Department of Justice sponsoring the
collection: FD–676. Department of
Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Violent Criminal Apprehension Program
Unit.

(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as brief

abstract: Primary: State, Local, or Tribal
Government. Brief Abstract: Collects
data at crime scenes (e.g., unsolved
murders) for analysis by VICAP staff of
the FBI. Law enforcement agencies
reporting similar pattern crimes will be
provided information to initiate a
coordinated multi-agency investigation
to expedite identification and
apprehension of violent criminal
offenders (e.g., serial murderers).

(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond: 10,000 respondents at an
average of one hour per response.

(6) An estimate of the annual total
public burden (in hours) associated with
the collection: 10,000 total burden
hours.

If additional information is required
contact: Mr. Robert B. Briggs, Clearance
Officer, United States Department of
Justice, Information Management and
Security Staff, Justice Management
Division, 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW., Suite 1220, Washington, DC
20530.

Dated: July 20, 2001.
Robert B. Briggs,
Department Clearance Officer, Department of
Justice.
[FR Doc. 01–18579 Filed 7–24–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–02–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention

[OJP(OJJDP)–1324]

Program Announcement for Missing
and Exploited Children Nonprofit
Organizations and Family Support
Program

AGENCY: Office of Justice Programs,
Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention, Justice.
ACTION: Notice of solicitation.

SUMMARY: The Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP),
pursuant to the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention (JJDP) Act of
1974, as amended, section 405(a), 42
U.S.C. 5776, requires the Administrator
of OJJDP to make grants to and enter
into contracts with public agencies or
nonprofit private organizations to
support research, demonstration, or
service programs designed to educate
parents, children, and community
agencies in ways to prevent the
abduction and sexual exploitation of
children, to provide information to
assist in the location and return of
missing children, and to aid
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